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            The U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC) is responsible for enforcing federal laws on illegal discrimination against applicants or employees on basis of age, race, sex, color, religion, national origin, disability or genetic information. EEOC first attempts to reach a pre-litigation voluntary settlement through its conciliation process before pressing charges. Two black organizers (Maurice Roberts and Rosalind Holt) were hired by United Labor Unions, a multi-state service workers' union in May 2014 to recruit public school employees in Houston. They were supposedly fired for not recruiting enough employees as per expectations, though a white organizer was not fired despite having fewer recruits than the two, an evident racial discrimination. EEOC filed suit (Civil Action No.4:17-1628) in U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Texas. The Union had violated Title VII of the 1964 Civil Rights Act through the racial discrimination. On October 17, 2017, the court signed and entered a consent decree settling the suit agreed to by all parties; a monetary award (payment of $30,000 in lost wages and damages) for Holt and Roberts as well as a non-monetary relief injunction prohibiting any future discrimination. The EEOC on 10-25-2017 filed suit (Case No. 2:17-cv-13466 in U.S. District Court for the Eastern District of Michigan), seeking injunctive relief prohibiting Professional Endodontics from discriminating against employees based on age. In context of this Karen Ruerat who had been a receptionist for Professional Endodontics for over 37 years was fired four days after her 65th birthday due to a company policy that mandates retirement at age 65. This policy violates  Age Discrimination in Employment Act (ADEA), which protects individuals who are 40 years of age or older from employment discrimination based on age. Federal law provides protection for employees above age 40 against discrimination hence this ongoing case has a legal basis.

                     The ADA provides information and technical assistance on Americans living with disabilities. Americans living with Disabilities Act is enforced by the United States Department of Justice Civil Rights Division. Settlement agreement between United States of America and Aurora Healthcare Inc ("Aurora") under the Americans with disabilities ActDJ# 202-85-105 on two complaints alleging discrimination on basis of disability violating title III of the Americans with Disabilities Act ("ADA"), 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181-12189. Aurora is alleged to have denied complainant 1 medical treatment services for being HIV (human immunodeficiency virus) infected. This is a public interest case and United States of America resolved the dispute with parties getting into the following voluntary agreement: enforcing title III of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181-12189 and relevantly implemented title III, 28 C.F.R. Part 36, which is the Attorney General's responsibility. Complainant 1 is substantially impaired and limited in immune system ability, thus disabled within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. § 12102 and 28 C.F.R. § 36.104. Aurora being a private entity as per 42 U.S.C. § 12181(6) and a public accommodation within the meaning of 42 U.S.C. § 12182(a), it's not allowed to discriminate against an individual on the basis of disability in the full and equal enjoyment of the goods, services, facilities, privileges, advantages, or accommodations of a place of public accommodation as per title III of the ADA 42 U.S.C. § 12182(a); 28 C.F.R. § 36.201(a). Medical referrals must be based on the fact that the treatment the patient is seeking is outside the expertise of the provider, not the patient's HIV status alone as per 28 C.F.R. § 36.302(b). Since the investigation carried out by the United States on complaint 1 allegations revealed that on 6th August 2015 Aurora's orthopedic surgeon offered to refer complainant 1 to a different surgeon for hip bone replacement (following suffering for many years) as the surgeon employed by Aurora in August 2015 personally chose not to carry out surgery on patients with HIV due to the risk of blood borne pathogen transmission. No further assistance was offered in referring complainant 1 to another surgeon in Aurora or elsewhere by the declining surgeon or Aurora's management. Though able to get the surgery at a different medical facility in October 2015 without Aurora's assistance, during the two months period he suffered significant hip pain and emotional distress following discrimination faced. Complainant 2 sought catheter removal where a urologist employed on January 2016 at Waukesha county Aurora medical facility declined to remove the catheter in fear of possible HIV infection. Complainant had catheter removed from another medical facility. In evidence of Aurora's compliance with applicable laws and regulations, United States has approved existing non-discrimination and infectious disease policies, programming and training of Aurora's staff in relevance to the complaints. A civil rights officer will be available to deal with any future discriminatory complains. All Aurora employees will be trained on safety measures and required to complete annual compliance training supplemented to include additional instruction on civil rights, protected classes, HIV/AIDS and discrimination in general, including Independent licensed practioners as a condition for medical staff membership. Appropriate disciplinary actions were taken with the orthopedic surgeon  who encountered Complainant 1, including supplemental training on non-discrimination,  standard precautions and a donation of $9,680 to the AIDS Resource Center was made. The urologist who encountered complainant 2 and other Aurora  physicians intended to supplement the 2017 annual compliance  mandatory education course. Attendance logs monitoring mandatory compliance, civil rights, safety training of all Aurora employees involved with the admissions or treatment of patients will henceforth be electronically maintained. Aurora including all facilities uder it's management agreed not to discriminate on anyone on basis of HIV infection or any other form of disability, in the full and equal enjoyment of the goods, services, facilities, privileges, advantages or accommodations offered at any of its current or future locations, in violation of title III of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. § 12182, and its implementing regulation, 28 C.F.R. Part 36. The non-discrimination policy will be conspicuously posted in the reception area of each current and future Aurora hospital, outpatient health care center, and other medical facility, on "Caregiver Connect" for all of its employees, and on Aurora's main webpage, or "homepage," currently located at www.aurorahealthcare.org, for the duration of this Agreement. Aurora's compliance with this Agreement or the ADA may be investigated at any time in future by the United States which however closed its investigation of DJ# 202-85-105. 

            Voluntary compliance settlement agreement between The United States of America and Moon Time, USAO No. 2016V00218 DJ No. 202-22-66. The United States pursuant to its authority under 42 U.S.C. § 12188(b)(1)(A)(i) carried out a Compliance Review of certain restaurants in Coeur d’Alene with respect to specific areas reviewed to determine whether they're in compliance with title III of the ADA. Act of 1990 (“ADA”), 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181 et seq. , provides that no individual should be discriminated against on basis of disability in the full and equal enjoyment of the goods, services, privileges, advantages, or accommodations of any place of public accommodation by any person who owns, leases (or leases to), or operates a place of public accommodation, 42 U.S.C. § 12182(a). Public accommodation includes bar, restaurant or any other establishment serving food and drinks as defined 42 U.S.C. § 12181(7)(B). United States and the Restaurant in resolving the Compliance Review and ensuring the Restaurant's compliance with title III of the ADA agreed that; remedial action by restaurant involve addition, alterations and modifications in compliance with title III of the ADA, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12181-12189, its implementing regulation, 28 C.F.R. Part 36, and the 2010 ADA Standards for Accessible Design, with consideration to requirements in appendices B and D to 36 C.F.R. Part 1191 and requirements of subpart D of 28 C.F.R. Part 36. Maintainance in operable working condition of features and equipment required to be readily accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities is essential throughout this agreement's period. United States agreed to close the compliance review of the Restaurant, DJ No. 202-22-66, and refrained from filing a civil suit in this matter. The policy in this case is ensuring easy safe and comfortable accessibility of facilities to the disabled.

               The Human metrics Jung Typology Test classified me as an ENTJ (Extravert(19) iNtuitive(3) Thinking(1) Extravert(6), attached find a copy of the test results' printoutAccording to the test analysis, I've a tendency of making little plans and following them, marshalling and directing others too through charm and finese of a world leader and insensitivity of a cult leader through these plans. I decide what is to be done and assign others the roles and sell ideas to others easily. The introverted feeling is depicted by a non context and non proportional passion, which turns out melodramatic when overdone. Extraverted sensing inclines to awareness of what exits in reality which without thinking and intuition is a weakness. Introverted intuition equips fresh thinking and dynamic sense of how things ought to be with less individuation. Extraverted thinking expresses resolute dominant function with a penchant for argument and I may end up alone for being valorous without restraints.ENTJ best fit in intellectual creativity challenging organizational careers as they're great analytics and planners. They realize their full potential in start-ups at technological management positions, engineering and developing projects. Best career choices would be business management, politics, law, engineering, management of education, counseling, industrial management, manufacturing management, computer science and software engineering. Much of the description of ENTJ personality agrees with my daily routine, hence a correct evaluation.
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